MINUTES

MONTANA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
53rd LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION

COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES

Call to Order: By Rep. H.S. "Sonny " Hanson, Chair, on March 8,
1993, at 3:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Members Present:
Rep. Sonny Hanson, Chair (R)
Rep. Alvin Ellis, Vice Chair (R)
Rep. Ray Brandewie (R)
Rep. Fritz Daily (D)
Rep. Exrvin Davis (D)
Rep. Ed Dolezal (D)
Rep. Dan Harrington (D)
Rep. Jack Herron (R)
Rep. Bob Gervais (D)
Rep. Bea McCarthy (D)
Rep. Scott McCulloch (D)
Rep. Norm Mills (R)
Rep. Bill Rehbein (R)
Rep. Sam Rose (R)
Rep. Dick Simpkins (R)
Rep. Wilbur Spring (R)
Rep. Norm Wallin (R)

Members Excused: None
Members Absent: Rep. Diana Wyatt

Staff Present: Andrea Merrill, Legislative Council
Susan Lenard, Committee Secretary

Please Note: These are summary minutes. Testimony and
discussion are paraphrased and condensed.

Committee Business Summary:

Hearing: SJR 14, SJR 23, SB 32, SB 330
Executive Action: SJR 14, SB 138, SB 211

HEARING ON SJR 14

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

SENATOR GROSFIELD, Senate District 41, Big Timber, introduced SJR
14 as a resolution to encourage Montana high schools to
participate in local government day.

930308ED.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE
March 8, 1993
Page 2 of 16

Proponents’ Testimony:

Tara Rigler, Student at Gardiner High School, commented on the
educational value of the proposed resolution. She said firsthand
experience at seeing the way local government works will have a
more positive affect on high school students than a lecture
setting. Ms. Rigler asked for the committee’s support of the
resolution for it will assist in making the process more
understandable to students.

Brandy Miller, Student at Gardiner High School, said SJR 14 will
enable students to gain important insights into the way local
government functions. She said the resolution would be a very
valuable, beneficial, and low cost experience for students.

Windee Ringler, Student at Gardiner High School, stood in support
of the resolution emphasizing it would allow students the
opportunity to gain personal experience in the political arena.
She states SJR 14 proposes a positive and motivational program.
She asked for the committee’s support of the measure.

Stacy Ballagh, Student at Gardiner High School, articulated her
support for SJR 14. She explained the resolution was written by
the Gardiner High School senior class with the hopes it will help
in better understanding the electoral process. .

John Carpenter, Student at Gardiner High School, said students
will learn more about the balloting process and will make them
more aware when it comes their time to be a part of the election
process.

Opponents’ Testimony: None.

Questions From Committee Members and Responses: None.

Closing by Sponsor:

SEN. GROSFIELD said it is important to get students into the
county courthouse to gain firsthand experience on how the
government functions. He stated SJR 14 is a good concept and
asked for the committee’s favorable consideration.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON SJR 14

Motion: REP. DOLEZAL MOVED SJR 14 BE CONCURRED IN.

Discussion:

REP. MILLS said he believed it is in the power of schools to do
so already and did not see the need for the bill. He stated

"county courthouse" was specified in the testimony but he could
not locate that specific language in the bill. He maintained he

S30308ED.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOQOURCES COMMITTEE
March 8, 1993
Page 3 of 16

could not support the resolution for it is unspecific and perhaps
unnecessary.

REP. SPRING stated he was strongly in favor of the resolution
although he had the impression it was already done in schools.

Vote: SJR 14 BE CONCURRED IN. Motion carried 14 to 4 with REPS.
WALLIN, SIMPKINS, REHBEIN and MILLS Voting no. EXHIBIT 1

HEARING ON SJR 23

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

SENATOR RYE, Senate District 47, Billings, explained SJR 23 is
founded on the premise that sex education in schools should not
be value neutral. He stressed there is indeed a point of view
regarding ethical concerns which should be an integral part of
sex education in schools. He stated sex education should teach
not only mechanics but also values, ethics, good behavior, and
consideration for other individuals. The bill urges all Montana
school district boards of trustees to encourage public schools
that teach sex education to continue to emphasize abstinence from
intercourse as the most effective protection against pregnancy or
sexually transmitted diseases. The senator noted the Senate
Education committee amended the bill considerably from its
original form. The Senate committee took out language it decided
was judgmental. SEN. RYE asked for the resolution to be
considered in its present form.

Proponents’ Testimony:

Gary Swant, Self, stood in support of SJR 23 stressing schools
that teach safe sex have a higher rate of teen sexuality than
schools with a sex education program emphasizing abstinence.
Written testimony was presented to the committee. Articles from
TIME magazine and an unidentified newspaper were also
distributed. EXHIBITS 2, 3 and 4

Erinn Beloate, Senior, Powell County High School, presented
written testimony to the committee. EXHIBIT 5

Laurie RKoutnik, Executive Director of Christian Coalition of
Montana, stated," as a pro-family organization, the Coalition
strongly supports SJR 23 as a step in the right direction in
serving the best interests to future generations of children in
Montana." She stated "the U.S. has been involved in a sexual
revolution over the past thirty years. Because of this, the
country has seen a rising teenage pregnancy problem and an
increase in sexually transmitted diseases." She said "the AIDS
virus is a death sentence to those who are sexually active.
Despite the billions of dollars spent to deliver the safe sex
message and to treat infected youth, teenage pregnancy and
sexually transmitted diseases are still on the rise." Ms. Koutnik

930308ED.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE
March 8, 1993
Page 4 of 16

stated adults in this nation have "failed their children." She
asserted "it is not good enough to say no, the children need
something to which they can say yes." She said "the emphasis
needs to be put on self-respect, the respect of others, love,
marriage, family, true friendships and a hope in life." She
commented that "sex is one of those complex and crucial issues in
life that shape our very existence. Simple solutions, whether
condoms, Norplant, or cute slogans, will not work. Abstinence is
the only true comprehensive sex education message to provide one
hundred percent protection physically, emotionally, and
psychologically for children." Ms. Koutnik emphasized that
"actions have consequences." She said "our society must reinforce
the positive aspects and teach the simple truth." Emphasizing
abstinence in sex education classes is a positive step in the
right direction, Ms. Koutnik asked for the committee’s support of
the resolution.

Arlet Randash, Self, stated she has been involved as a life
activist for the past two years in the areas of infanticide,
euthanasia, and abortion. She maintained abortion is "a symptom
of a much deeper problem in our society. It is symptomatic of a
society that is deceiving itself and paying a price so high it
will not survive unless it alters its course. The deception is
founded on the belief there are shortcuts to personal
responsibility and discipline within the realm of human
sexuality." She said the present society is "telling its youth
that drugs, pills, and chemicals inserted in time release
capsules beneath the skin, gadgets, condoms, IUDs, surgical
procedures, abortions, and vasectomies can be substituted for the
wisdom of discipline and personal responsibility in controlling
sexual passion." Ms. Randash declared that, from the public
health view point, "our society’s killing and maiming of its
people can simply not be denied." She said "STDs, AIDS, increased
cancers from men having vasectomies, women who abort their
children, and the high rate of infertility due to the increased
use of birth control pills are causing tremendous public health
problems." She explained they are responsible for an enormous
financial toll on the people of this nation. "The price the
nation is paying for its health is nothing compared to the loss
it feels within its spirits. One can only avoid the price being
paid if one chooses to be blind. The technology of pills,
condoms, and surgeries has not been able to substitute for the
self-respect and esteem that flows from personal responsibility
and discipline in human sexuality." She explained this has been
proven out in "the tragic rate of divorce, the haunting
loneliness of children living disruptive lives, and the greater
poverty of women as men are relieved of their personal
responsibility for their actions." She conjectured all of this is
true because "abortion is advertised as the quick solution." She
stressed schools need to be teaching abstinence. She challenged
those who believe it is "unrealistic in this day and age." She
said it was" unrealistic to continue a pattern that has reeked
havoc and devastation on our culture." Ms. Randash emphasized
"our nation is no longer threatened from without, but from

930308ED.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE
March 8, 1993
Page 5 of 16

within. With the practice of abstinence comes dignity and self-
respect." She noted that in 1940 three percent of children were
born out of wedlock. In 1989 the number had risen to twenty eight
percent. "Such statistics serve to underscore the failure of our
present course." She exclaimed that "human sexuality, used
responsibly or not, ushers in the gift of life. The gift of life
becomes the curse of death both for people individually and as a
nation when the respect of human sexuality is not passed on from
generation to generation. Abstinence based education is not an
option, it is a prerequisite to our culture’s survival." Copies
of a letter to Dear Abby, which Ms. Randash indicated accurately
address her concerns, were presented to the committee. EXHIBIT 6

Sharon Hoff, Montana Catholic Conference, stated abstinence is
the only sure way to prevent unwanted pregnancies and sexually
transmitted diseases. "Abstinence is not costly and does not
produce any side effects." She insisted young people are not
ready for the kind of commitment needed with sexual activities.
Ms. Hoff suggested young people need a model with a strong
message which says it is acceptable to abstain. She stated the
Catholic Conference’s support of SJR 23.

Laura Lee Swant, Self, read testimony from Laura and Michael
Stevenson which indicated their support of SJR 23. EXHIBIT 7

Harley Warner, Montana Association of Churches, stood in support
of SJR 23 because it would promote a "good moral climate and
Montana family values."

Opponents’ Testimony: None.

Questions From Committee Members and Resgponses:

REP. SPRING asked the sponsor asked why the word "require" was
replaced by the word "encourage" on line 8, page 1. SEN. RYE
noted the bill in its original form took the attack that
abstinence is not being covered in current courses on sex
education. He said the intent of the bill was to make the subject
of abstinence the mainstream of most sex education courses.
During the Senate committee two individuals from the Office of
Public Instruction testified in opposition to SJR 23 with the
contention that abstinence is being taught as at least as
feasible an alternative as anything else. SEN. RYE said in his
opinion the language change made the resolution different from
the intent of the original bill. He said he and the proponents -
would like to see abstinence as the most preferential form of
sexual activity taught in the classroom. He said although he was
not in agreement with the amendment he encouraged the committee
to leave it in place.

REP. SIMPKINS asked Wayne Buchanan, Board of Public Education, if
the accreditation standards contained any guidance to provide
schools direction in sex education courses. Mr. Buchanan replied
recommendations on the subjects of health and lifestyles do

S30308ED.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE
March 8, 1993
Page 6 of 16

exist within the standards in a section related to health and
physical education. He said there was nothing specific in the
accreditation standards with regards to sexual education. REP.
SIMPKINS asked if this type of resolution would help to guide
schools throughout Montana on the content of courses rather than
letting it remain as the decision of each individual district.
Mr. Buchanan replied SJR 23 would and said he believed a joint
resolution is an entirely appropriate mechanism for doing so.

REP. WALLIN asked if the Board of Public Education was ready to

take a stand on this important issue. Mr. Buchanan responded by

saying the Board did not give him specific direction to speak on
the resolution.

REP. DAILY asked Rick Chiotti, Office of Public Instruction
(OPI), to describe the concern OPI had with the resolution. Mr.
Chiotti said the accreditation standards contained a combined
approach to health and physical education. The health education
accreditation standards do address human sexuality by
establishing recommendations on course content. He emphasized OPI
did not testify against abstinence, but against the word
"require" in the resolution because with that language the
legislature would be taking away the prerogative of individual
schools.

~

REP. DAVIS asked Mr. Swant for the total number of individuals
surveyed in his study. Mr. Swant said the total number of
students was 120, approximately 50% female and 50 % male. He said
about 70% were sophomores (ages 15 and 16) and the remaining were

juniors and seniors (ages 16 through 18).

REP. HARRINGTON asked Mr. Swant i1f he believed all health
teachers with families of their own consider abstinence as an
effective choice and teach it in the classroom. Mr. Swant replied
he did not believe this to be the case. He said recent graduates
of the universities and present curriculums promote the idea that
adolescents will not abstain and therefore safe sex must be
taught. He explained the safe sex system means condom use. Mr.
Swant said research suggests that condoms fail between twenty and
thirty percent of the time. Research also indicates that sexual
activity increases in schools which teach safe sex. He said these
schools experience more teen pregnancy after safe sex programs
are taught. He offered this as a good example of why abstinence
should be required in school sexual education courses. REP,
HARRINGTON stated he has taught sexual education and has included
abstinence in the course. He said it is his experience, as a
teacher, that consideration needs to be made of other ways of
handling the issue. He asked Mr. Swant if he did not believe that
both abstinence and safe sex should be addressed in class. Mr.
Swant replied he did not believe the topic of safe sex should be
discussed in the classroom. He said doing so would give the
students inappropriate information for their age. He stressed
that "students at this age are concrete thinkers, not formal
ones, and they will fail with safe sex methods." He commented he

930308ED.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE
March 8, 1993
Page 7 of 16

would be responsible for increasing the number of students with
sexually transmitted diseases. He said he will not put himself in
the position where he is responsible for a condom failure and a
student contracting AIDS. Mr. Swant emphasized he would "never
encourage a student to practice safe sex because the risk is too
great."

REP. WALLIN asked Mr. Buchanan if he knew there is a law in
existence which states schools must teach good morals. Mr.
Buchanan replied he was not aware of that law. REP. WALLIN asked
Mr. Buchanan if he was aware of the existence of a law in
California which states they must teach students to say no to
premarital sex. Mr. Buchanan replied he was not cognizant of that
law.

Closing by Sponsor:

SEN. RYE said there is a significant minority in the education
system with an abiding contempt for what the rest of society
would consider traditional values. He said SJR 23 attempts to
"return to that happy time when America was a nation with a more
pronounced value system." SEN. RYE said he was approached with
the question of whether he was forcing his own personal morality
on the people of the state. He said every bill passed through the
legislature to some extent imposes the vision of what tegislators
think is right or wrong on the rest of society. He said there is
a growing discrepancy between what parents and the education
establishment believes should be taught in schools. SEN. RYE
commented that residents in New York, "who have a tolerance level
which exceeds that of the average Montanan, removed a
commissioner of education who handed out condoms at schools and
professed sexual freedom for the students." He said the basic
intent of the resolution is to define commitment and personal
responsibility as an integral part of sexual relationships. He
emphasized that "sexual relationships cannot simply be a matter
of recreation, mechanics, or of feeling good physically. Senate
Joint Resolution 23 is an attempt of the Legislature to inform
those who direct schools across the state that responsibility and
commitment, and not just mechanics, should be an integral
component of sex education classes." He urged the committee to
support the bill in its present form because "the Senate will not
accept a return to the original language."

HEARING ON SB 330

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

SENATOR BROWN, Senate District 2, Whitefish, indicated SB 330 was
drafted at the request of the Board of Public Education. The bill
pertains to the revocation of teacher or administrator
certificates for reasons of immoral conduct. Section one defines
administrators as under the purview of the act since they hold
teaching certificates. In existing law if a teacher is found

930308ED.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE
March 8, 1993
Page 8 of 16

guilty of moral misconduct he loses his teaching certificate and
is no longer allowed to teach in the state. SEN. BROWN said many
teachers who are guilty may resign before their certifications
are revoked and thus can be hired by another school district in
the state. Senate Bill 330 would obligate the local school board
to report, along with supporting materials, evidence, and
documentation, to the Office of Public Instruction that immoral
conduct charges against this particular teacher have taken place.

Proponents’ Testimony:

Wayne Buchanan, Board of Public Education, stated there are some
serious problems with the present law. He said there is no
penalty for teachers accused of moral perpetude or the conviction
of a moral offense. He said teachers with these charges would
come to an agreement with the school district to retire so they,
and the district, would not have to go through the firing
process. Presently the Board of Public Education may withhold up
to 25% of the funds of the school district if it fails to file a
report after a series of hearings. This has proven ineffective
since districts are generally able to file the report before the
Board has enough information to act. He stated SB 330 stipulates
a school board of trustees is guilty of misconduct if it fails to
file such a report.

~

Jack Copps, Office of Public Instruction, stood in support of SB
330. He noted a report must be sent to OPI in the event of a
firing or of a resignation of a teacher accused and/or guilty of
misconduct. '

Bob Anderson, Montana School Boards Association, stated MSRA
supports the bill in its present form.

Opponents’ Testimony: None.

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

REP. ROSE asked the sponsor if it was true administrators do not
need to have teaching certificates. SEN. BROWN said they may have
"grandfathered" some individuals into the system, but SB 330
makes it abundantly clear that administrators are also covered
under the jurisdiction of the bill. REP. ROSE stated this moral
question has always been on the books.

REP. ROSE asked Mr. Copps if SB 330 is merely a revision of
current law. He wanted to know if morality is covered under
present statutes. Mr. Copps said the issue of morality has been
on the books for as long as he could recall.

REP SPRING asked Mr. Copps how many teaching certificates have
been revoked in Montana over the last five years for moral
reasons. Mr. Copps said he did not know a specific number but
would speculate the number is approximately twenty.

930308ED.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE
March 8, 1993
Page 9 of 16

REP. DOLEZAL asked Mr. Anderson if a new teacher is required to
fill out an employment history as part of their application. Mr.
Anderson replied he could not say if that is true in all school
districts.

REP. DOLEZAL asked the sponsor how the new section, section 3,
page 11, which allows for access to criminal justice information
would be used. SEN. BROWN said he presumed if OPI received
information from the school district regarding an individual
accused of moral perpetude or moral misconduct this section would
allow OPI the authority to go back and seek out more information.

Closing by Sponsor:

SEN. BROWN said it is important to make administrators subject to
the same provisions in the law as teachers.

HEARING ON SB 32

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

SENATOR BLAYLOCK, Senate District 43, Laurel, explained SB 32
arose out of a two year interim committee study. He said the
interim committee was created because of the supreme court
decision which required the state to equalize schools on the per
pupil costs, transportation, and capital outlay. He stated
another supreme court decision stated any bond sold after July of
1992 was suspect. He noted the bill covered retrospective as well
as prospective building projects. He said the bill was changed
after the Senate Education Committee hearing to reflect for
prospective building projects only. He said the fiscal note deals
with the amount of GTB portion for those districts which sell
school bonds whose mill value is below the statewide average. He
explained GTB is used to moved those mill values up to the
statewide average. That amount will increase as the years
progress. SEN. BLAYLOCK said the state spends approximately
twenty million per year on remodelling projects or on
constructing new buildings. He said the concept of SB 32 has been
included in SEN. WATERMAN’S sales tax bill. He noted SB 32 has to
pass on its own. If it does not pass, all school building
construction will cease.

Prgponents; Testimony:

SENATOR BROWN, Senate District 2, Whitefish, stood as a cosponsor
of SB 32. He said SB 32 is an attempt to address the questions of
capital outlay and transportation, in a limited way, through the
use of GTB.

Madalyn Quinlan, Office of Public Instruction, stated OPI
supports SB 32 because it provides GTB aid to debt service mills
levied by school districts. It provides an equalized revenue

930308ED.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE
March 8, 1993
Page 10 of 16

source for capital ocutlay and will allow schools to get the
unqualified bond opinions needed in order to issue school bonds.
Ms. Quinlan distributed a handout describing the impact SB 32
will have on the bonding capacity of a few select school
districts. Under current law school districts can "indebt"
themselves up to forty-five percent of their taxable valuation.
She said under SB 32 every school district could issue up to
forty-five percent of the statewide taxable valuation per ANB. On
the same sheet a description of the impact of the program on debt
service mills was also indicated. EXHIBIT 8

Fred Maker, Superintendent of Superior Public Schools, said the
people of Superior support SB 32. He noted the maximum amount his
district can bond is forty-five percent of their three million
eight hundred thousand dollar taxable value which would allow a
bonding capacity of one million six hundred sixty thousand
dollars. He stated, with current costs of construction and the
need to school over two hundred children, that amount is not cost
effective to the taxpayers. Mr. Maker said SB 32 will give
Superior the authority to raise two and one half million dollars.
He noted the GTB subsidy would greatly help the Superior
community.

Dén Waldron, Montana Rural Education Association, stopd in
support of the bill as amended. ™

Bill Baranger, Superintendent of Whitehall Public Schools,
emphasized that SB 32 is a good bill for all of Montana. He said
his district was able to pass their recent mill levy but now need
a means of selling the bonds.

Jacob Gallagher, Sixth Grader from Whitehall Public School, asked
the committee to give SB 32 serious thought and consideration so
Whitehall is able to sell its bonds for a new middle school.

Bob Anderson, Montana School Boards Association, stood in support
of SB 32 and noted Eric Feaver, Montana Education Association,
requested to be recorded in favor of the bill.

Terry Minow, Montana Federation of Teachers, stated strong
support for SB 32 for it is a conservative, well-reasoned
approach for meeting schools’ legitimate needs for capital
outlay. ‘

Daniel Gallagher, Fifth Grader from Whitehall Public School, said
his community worked hard to pass their school bond and said he
hoped the committee can support SB 32 sc "lots of children can
learn in better schools.”

Nick Gallagher, Student at Whitehall Elementary Public School,
said he hoped the committee could support SB 32 so many students
can have "safe schools in which to learn and play."

930308ED.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE
March 8, 1993
Page 11 of 16

Loran Frazier, School Administrators of Montana, reported SAM
worked with the interim committee to devise SB 32. He stated it
is a good bill that is needed and urged its passage.

Pat Melby, Underfunded Schools, emphasized the importance of SB
32. He stressed there would be no further construction of school
buildings without the passage of the bill. He urged the
committee’s support of the measure.

Larry Fasbender, Great Falls Public Schools, stated SB 32 will
assist in dealing with the need for expansion of current high
schools across Montana.

Opponents’ Testimony: None.

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

REP. BRANDEWIE asked Ms. Quinlan if she could provide him with a
list of all of the districts who would qualify for this GTB. Ms.
Quinlan said the list she provided specifies those schools which
qualify at this point in time. She said the list will grow as
more schools issue bonds. REP. BRANDEWIE asked for a list
identifying every school to qualify if it decided on a building
program. REP. BRANDEWIE asked for a projection of the total
annual cost of this program. Ms. Quinlan replied if SB-32 was in
effect, as drafted, the state would be looking at a cost of seven
and one half million dollars per year. With a rise in inflation
and construction costs that amount would rise. REP. BRANDEWIE
stated he believed a lot more schools would jump at the
opportunity and take advantage of this program. He requested a
projection of the maximum possible amount for which the state
would be responsible, considering the many schools that could be
interested.

REP. BRANDEWIE asked the sponsor if the language of the bill is
tight enough to avoid excessive building costs such as exorbitant
architectural fees. SEN. BLAYLOCK said the language is tight
enough to require schools to keep their costs fairly
conservative. He said it was important to remember the taxpayers
are responsible for the millages. He maintained this would help
to keep costs reasonable. '

REP. BRANDEWIE asked the senator asked if any consideration has
been made to require the use of PL-874 money for construction
purposes. SEN. BLAYLOCK said it was discussed but, until the
state gets close enough to complete equalization, schools cannot
be forced to use PL-874 money for equalizing purposes as defined
by federal law. REP. BRANDEWIE asked if, when equalization gets
to the point where everyone is satisfied, schools on the
reservations could be required to spend some of their PL-874
money for this purpose. SEN. BLAYLOCK said if the federal
government concedes to the equalization formulas then the state
can require the use of PL-874 monies to support the equalization
efforts.

930308ED.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE
‘ March 8, 1993
Page 12 of 16

REP. GERVAIS asked for Lynda Brannon, Indian Impact Aid Schools
of Montana, to expand on the previous question. Ms. Brannon said
use of PL-874 money for debt service is currently allowed since
federal law does not address it as specifically prohibited. She
said PL-874 money is undergoing re-authorization at the federal
level and the impact of the potential new language is uncertain.

REP. HANSON asked if PL-874 money was classified in two different
ways. He asked if one is used for operation and effect and the
other for construction and new construction. Ms. Brannon said the
money designated for construction is PL-815 money.

REP. MILLS, noting Lame Deer is making a strong effort to get a
new school, asked Ms. Brannon how the break down of funds, under
this proposed law, would be for a brand new school where one
isn’t located presently. Ms. Brannon said Impact Aid districts,
who were able to show 100% of their high school student body is
technically unhoused, went to the top of the federal list for
funding. REP. MILLS asked if there would be no impact under SB
32. Ms. Brannon said a facility funded with PL-815 dollars would
be a minimum facility. If the district’s goal was higher reaching
it would have to be voted upon. In this case, it would be
questionable if it could pass the judgment of the OPI test.

REP. ELLIS asked the sponsor what he thought of not only allowing
but limiting the capital outlay of schools to a certain amount
per student. SEN. BLAYLOCK said the question was whether or not
to place limits on small schools which wouldn’t be placed on
everyone elge.

REP. HANSON asked Ms. Quinlan if SB 32 would encourage small
schools to expand their facilities. Ms. Quinlan explained the
bill would enable smaller schools to build up to a two million
dollar building. OPI would review the proposal, at that point, to
ensure it does not go beyond accreditation standard requirements.

REP. SIMPKINS asked where the limiting factors are in the bill.
Ms. Quinlan replied section 7, page 13, describes the steps a
school district needs to follow to get certified by the Board of
Public Education. She said districts need to have voter approval.
The Board needs to determine what percentage of the total
principal amount the proposed amount will use. She stated it is
the responsibility of the superintendent of OPI to certify and
notify the district of the amount of GTB aid, if any, for which
the district qualifies. REP. SIMPKINS asked where the bill covers
restrictions on requesting supplemental funding. Ms. Quinlan
replied there is no such qualifier in the bill. She said OPI can
be fairly certain of the costs for the 1994 fiscal year, but if
districts immediately obtain voter approval, the amounts could
rise for fiscal ’'95. Ms. Quinlan pointed out while the state
superintendent is required by law to commit for a supplemental to
the foundation program, there isn’t similar language for this
portion of state funding. REP. SIMPKINS asked if GTB has been
looked at with regards to citizen input as per individual rather

930308ED.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE
March 8, 1993
Page 13 of 16

than as per taxpayer. Ms. Quinlan said OPI has never looked at
GTB in any way other than as taxable valuation per pupil.

REP. BRANDEWIE asked Mr. Melby if he would object to an amendment
to the bill to place a two year moratorium on schools under 100
students. He said he was concerned with putting money into
schools which might be targets for consolidation. Mr. Melby said
from the side of the plaintiffs in the equalization lawsuit there
would probably be no objection to that type of amendment.

REP. ELLIS asked Mr. Melby if it is true that even schools with
the resources will not be able to sell bonds without this piece
of legislation. He asked how a school, which receives no GTB
funds, could be more able to defend themselves in a lawsuit from
a citizen. Mr. Melby said the problem with capital outlay is that
the capital outlay portion of school funding was declared
"unconstitutional along with the rest of school funding. Until
there is some kind of substantive change in the capital outlay
funding system that reflects an effort by the legislature to
provide some equalization of that particular component of the
funding system, bond underwriters and bond councilors are simply
not going to give unqualified opinions that those bonds are not
free from successful legal council." He stated the
constitutionality of the bill would be assumed unless proven
otherwise. REP. ELLIS asked if, in more simple terms it was
accurate to say the state is being "held hostage" by the bond
council. Mr. Melby offered that analogy could be viewed as
correct.

REP. HANSON asked if equalization could be defined as a certain
number of dollars for construction and a specific amount
allocated per student. Mr. Melby said a variety of components
need to be considered when implementing an equalization plan.

REP. SIMPKINS asked if the state can separate school buildings
and school programs and not consider them as part of equalization
requirements. Mr. Melby responded that equalization needs to be
loocked at in terms of the whole system. He said local control
does, however, need to be considered. REP. SIMPKINS asked if
schools with no GTB could build anything they wanted. He said if
schools are allowed to build anything they want when they have
the money it just exasperates the whole equalization process.
REP. SIMPKINS stated it was time to tell schools what they can’t
do instead of what they can. Mr. Melby maintained it might be
best to rely on the local trustees and the local voters to do
what is right. He offered Maryland as an example where no local
money is used in the construction of new school buildings and the
state decides on what type of structure will be built. He
suggested this is more control than the people of Montana will
accept.

930308ED.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE
March 8, 1993
Page 14 of 16

Closing by Sponsor:

SEN. BLAYLOCK said the point raised on how the state will pay for
this plan is a good one. The senator contended SB 424 is the
answer. Senate Bill 424 deals with moving the authority for
setting the rates on state school lands from the legislature to
the Board of Land Commissioners. He commented on a study which
indicated an increase of six to eight million dollars as a result
of better management of state school lands.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON SB 138

Motion: REP. MCCARTHY MOVED SB 138 BE CONCURRED IN.
Motion: REP. MCCARTHY MOVED ‘SB 138 BE AMENDED.

Discussion:

REP. MCCARTHY said the amendments, offered by REP. WYATT,
requires the two school districts involved to repay the
foundation program money over a period of five years, from July
1st, 1993 to June 30th, 1998. EXHIBIT 9 .

REP. DOLEZAL asked if REP. BERGSAGEL’S amendments are required if
REP. WYATT’S amendments pass. REP. HANSON replied they were.

REP. MCCARTHY stated the amendments do not require repayment of
interest on the money, only for repayment of the original total
of the foundation program money. The figures llsted are for the
total amount the schools owe.

REP. ELLIS indicated a discrepancy between the amount indicated
on the amendment and the total amount of money over-distributed
as reported in the hearing. Ms. Quinlan noted the Malta district
was not included in the list as it had not come before the
legislature with concerns on this issue. She explained the Malta
district amount totals to approximately twenty-one thousand
dollars. There is also thirty-one thousand dollars outstanding
across the state for elementary transportation costs.

REP. REHBEIN asked if the amendments overlook the transportation
costs. REP. MCCARTHY said she was presenting the amendments for
REP. WYATT with the understanding they cover the two schools
which came before the committee to testify. She said if the state
wishes to collect on the transportation money it would have to go
to Phillips county for that amount. REP. REHBEIN suggested the
amendments should include the Malta district.

930308ED.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE
March 8, 1993
Page 15 of 16

REP. HANSON asked Ms. Quinlan if the Malta district is involved

in the lawsuit. Ms. Quinlan replied it is, and said it can be
included in the amendment if that is the committee’s wish.

Motion: REP. MCCARTHY MOVED TO AMEND SB 138 to include the Malta
district in the repayment provision.

Discussion:

REP. SIMPKINS asked Ms. Quinlan if it was appropriate to include
the Malta district and the transportation costs. Ms. Quinlan said
it makes sense to add the Malta district, but insisted she was
not familiar enough with the transportation issue to suggest how
to draft the language for that issue into the amendment. She said
it does not have to do with foundation entitlement amounts.

REP. HARRINGTON said without the amendment the state would be
asking for immediate repayment of the over-distributed money.

REP. MCCARTHY noted OPI will set up a schedule for these schools
so repayment will be required to be made on an annual basis.

Vote: SB 138 BE AMENDED. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion/Vote: REP. MCCARTHY MOVED SB 138 BE CONCURRED IN AS
AMENDED. Motion carried unanimously.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON SB 211

Motion: REP. MCCARTHY MOVED SB 211 BE NOT CONCURRED IN.

Discussion:

REP. MCCARTHY stated she teaches six and seven year old children.
She said it is unreasonable to think the school day could be
lengthened to afford these young students any more effective
educational opportunities.

REP. REHBEIN stated SB 211 does not exclusively define a four day
school week. He said the bill’s intent is not just to address
extra-curricular activities, but to allow schools some
flexibility in their schedules.

Motion/Vote: REP. ROSE MOVED SB 211 BE TABLED. Motion carried 16
to 2 with REPS. REHBEIN and SIMPKINS voting no.

930308ED.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE
March 8, 1993
Page 16 of 16

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment: 6:10 p.m.

) -

A
REP. H.s."sq§NY" HANSON, Chair

uson (inahd

SUSAN LENARD, Secretary

HSH/SL

930308ED.HM1



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

Fducation and Cultural Resources COMMITTEE

ROLL CALL - DATE 3 /8/ )
t
NAME ' . | PRESENT ABSENT | EXCUSED
REP. SONNY HANSON , CHAIR v’
REP. ALVIN ELLIS , VICE-CHAIR v
REP. DIANA WYATT , VICE-CHAIR —

REP. RAY BRANDEWIE

REP. FRITZ DAILY

REP. ERVIN DAVIS

REP. ED DOLEZAL

REP. DAN HARRINGTON
REP. JACK HERRON

REP. BOB GERVAIS

REP. BEA MCCARTHY
REP. SCOTT MCCULLOCH

REP. NORM MILLS

REP. BILL REHBEIN
REP. SAM ROSE

REP. DICK SIMPKINS

REP. WILBUR SPRING

NI NN A

REP. NORM WALLIN




HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

March 9, 1993
Page 1 of 1

Mr. Speaker: We, the committee on Education and Cultural

Resources report that Senate Joint Resolution 14 (third

reading copy -- blue) be concurred in .

;

i
- e
‘

. N .
Slgned: (N “'-\_ o P AAAN T N s

Sonay Hanson, Chair

[}

Carried by: Rep. McCarthvy

Committee Vote:
Yas o , NG i . 5313"‘193C.:

[
'3
[



HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

March 9, 1993
Page 1 of 2

Mr. Speaker: We, the committee on Education and Cultural

Resources report that Senate Bill 138 (third reading copy --
blue}) be concurred in as amended .

Signed:;if 4 ﬁ,L¢lw L e
T Sonny Hanson, ChatT
And, that such amendments read: Carried bv: Rep. Dolezal

1. Title, line 6.

Following: "LEVIES;"

Insert: "REQUIRING CERTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICTS TO REPAY AN

. . OVERDISTRIBUTION OF FOUNDATION PROGRAM MONEY FOR SCHOOL
FISCAL YEAR 1991 THAT IS ATTRIBUTABLE TO AN OVERDISTQIBUTIOM
OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT SEVERANCE TAX REVENUE;"”

2., Page 2, line 17.
Following: "tax"
Insert: "; and -

WHEREAS, Saco Elementary School District No. 12A, Saco High
School District No. B, Whitewater Elementary School District No.
20AA, Whitewater School District No. D, Malta Elementary School
District No. 14, and Malta High School District No. A, Phillips
County, received foundation program monev in excess of the
districts' foundation entitlements for school fiscal vear 1991.

3. Page 10, line 1.

Following: page 9, line 25

Insert: "NEW SECTION., Section 2. Repayment of foundation
program money. Beginning July 1, 1993, and by June 30,
1998, Saco School Districts No. 12A and B, Whitewater School
Districts No. 20AA and D, and Malta School

Districts No. 14 and A, Phillips County, shall repay anyv

overdistribution of foundatlon program money for school fiscal

year 1991 attributable to an overdistribution of local government

severance tax revenue in the following amounts, based on an

annual repayment schedule approved by the superintendent of

public instruction:

Saco School District No. 122 $135,682
Saco School District No. B 102,003

Committee Vot°~
Yas . , No . 531356SC.Hpf



March 9, 1993

Page 2 of 2
Whitewater School District No. 20AA 121,924
Whitewater School District No. D 73,196
Malta Elementary School District No. 14 12,923
Malta High School District No. A 8,086"

Renumber: subsequent section
~END-

531356SC.Hof



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

Education and Cultural Resources COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTE
pare /[ 57 BILL No. OSJ& & NUMBER
. ( \Y .

MOTION:

ExHIBIT__]

DATE. 5!8[93-

SR 4

Be ConCORRRY

NAME AYE NO
. ] e —————

Rep. Ray Brandewie —

Rep. Fritz Daily ) N

Rep. Ervin Davis 5

Rep. Ed Dolezal o

Rep. Dan Harrington o’

ﬁep; Jack Herron v

Rep. Bob Gervais ;)

Rep. Bea McCarthy <

Rep. Scott McCulloch (W2

Rep. Norm Mills ~
Rep. Bill Rehbein -
Rep. Sam Rose 2

Rep. Dick Simpkins N
Rep. Wilbur Spring a

Rep. Norm Wallin v
Rep. Diana Wyatt v

Rep. Alvin Ellis </

Rep. Sonny Hanson a/




EXHIBIT—S\ -
11> DATE_3(8[93

DEen wvary ancouiraging

ch. Fivst of 31l schools
=

ST have the

ﬁpy:ianed wnrld We ars

a2l thinkers, that they
4.

T

stuwds e glve = 1
Think of drivive on a slick highway nd th diffarence
2 the way adulis avd teens A

= wionild approach this problem. 5 B

adult I might stop the car and get owt and check for ice, a tesen might
larate Lo 20 and sse If they slids. I had one givrl tell we that
couwladn’t bBalisve that she was gregnant, they only did it five or
tinss .

glamour of

& ars bath

Fvpical a2t ion Jive a causal noed o abstinence and
than o on o discuss zafer sex and conndom Uuse . What is the



mEszage of this approxch?  Students hear teachers tell them that they
cannot rezlly control their biological drives and will need Lo be
i i

instrus ot wse of protection. Teens nesd the affirmation that
Ly e in control of their bodiss
Fiec concons? Unfor b

-
i
1]
=
Ll |
-]
oo
i
i
i
~t
u
a
=i
D
b
w
i

,j o '-

davs g oa menstruatil kiow = rates are higher for
STE's which can bs contr it in addition, we pradispo
hiigh school students to . D2 when we teach condom use.
Yot in my surveys, studs P only 2 parocsnt saying that
thay slways wuse = o ivyg Lhey nawver use one Y
sez tsens can't se22 the = stLionships batwsen s2kual
intercourss, STD's, self T CompETisons, parentzl
relationships and bonded b fFeir own. They need aduli help
The time betwsen the two =T long for fthem to make the
connsction

Recently, I discussed the relat HFY wvivws and
cerviosl cancsr with my student had heard of HEY,
much lass that nearly a&ll womsn cer also have
venEreal warts Wowldn’t it be ; m to abstain, wnitil
they ar2 formal processors and des ased on Gﬂﬁd
information rather than media storiss and their own biological drives?
When we tzach condom usse and safs s2x we not only sacrifice movality
for, safety, but we end wup with neither ons I have had fouwr former
stuwdents dis of AIDS that I am awave of , the answer 15 nob condoms,
but abstinsnce o

shars with vou the resulits of the survey that I %
Lhomy students this vear.,  Time doss not sllow me Lo share all of
5 time, but I would be movre than glad Lo share more at
ixty—Tive percent of ithe students who coms into my
=5 are sa2xually active, 2ZE% with one pariner, 32% with thrase of
tpers and 454 have had sex 10 or more times.  Renewbsr these
and 1z vears olbd, Fifty percent have sxperisnced oral sex
arvd 25% became active at age 14 with Z2% st age 15, some begin as
2arly as age 10 Eightyv percent of sesual ntact is in their own
ponEs,  without dlcﬁhul dnd QY% of it tak & in ithe savrly

P‘\-":(cl\“‘—'

IJJ

Will stuwdent buy fhe messags that sew is not in their best interest?
Dioesn’'t the DARE program teach that drwls ars not in their best
intsrest?  Lei me gquote from my stuwdents, One year after the
reproduction unit, 70% of my stwdsnts said that the information still
has a great impact on how they think about ssxual things, Dnl X have
beroma s2xually active since the oour 5&, 2% have stopped,
reduced their activity, ZE% Hu nad virgin, and 25%
-

Fave
Linue as

they Jdid in the past. These ares ﬁtudﬁnfs whose immediate response
aftter the abstinencs unit was, 72% of the sexuallv active siudsnts
would gquit zad 2E% of the non—sexwaelly active students wowld not




ManD arv

with tosens who we

is only parviially

.....,
e
Ji
l: i
£
o+
N
i
N
[

only a resolution, buwt 1t would be corvect and
! %

couragecus 17 this legislastive body would decide
impo t into place a Lheod o
et to Montana’'s youlth,

a1 1w what Montana

-
1]

. thouoht . What I have describs
i din I oknow? I oinvite the parents

wunih.

5 parsnt
abstinence. Many parsnts
o oregrets
itv as t
zaritaches.
2's opporiunity to stop the ¢ = has B

il

;
woung peopls from reaching their full potentizl in

and long term sSuiccess.

- 4

ey T .

¥ [ L R
113 Morth Fronts

) [ R IR
ey S
prpa il At

EXHIBIT__R
DATE_ 2|9

3o 7

-
>

o
(O

—

e

,
i

9]
N

PR



Please note: This exhibit (poster) may be located at the Historical Society.

The federal
government has
spent almost

$3 billion of our
taxes since 1970

- lo promote
contraceptives and
“safe sex” among
our teenagers. Isn't
it time we asked,
What have we
gotten for

our money?

These are the facts:

« The federal Centers for Disease
Control estimate that there are now |
million cases of HIV infection
nationwide.

« 1 in 100 students coming to the
University of Texas health center now
carries the deadly virus.?

» The rate of heterosexual HIV
transmission has increased 44% since
September 1989."

* Scxually transmitted diseases
(STDs) infect 3 million teenagers
annually.*

* 63% of all STD cases occur among
persons less than 25 years of age.’

* 1 million new cases of pelvic
inflammatory disease occur annually.’

* 1.3 million new cases of gonorrhea

occur annually”; strains of gonorrhea
have developed that are resistant to

Why, apart from moral
considerations, do you think
teenagers should be taught to
abstain from sex until marriage?

No other approach to the epidemic of
sexually transmitted diseases will work.
The so-called “safe-sex” solution is a
disaster in the making. Condoms can fail
at least 15.7 percent of the time annually
in preventing pregnancy.'* They fail
36.3 percent of the time annually in
preventing pregnancy among young,
unmarried minority women." In a study
of homosexual men, the British Medical
Joumal reported the failure rate due to
slippage and breakage to be 26 percent.'®
Given these findings, it is obvious why
we have a word for people who rety
on condoms as a means of birth
control. We call them . ..
“parents.”

Remembering that
a woman can
conceive only one or
two days per month,
we can only guess
how high the failure
rate for condoms
must be in preventing
disease, which can be
transmitted 365 days
per year! If the
devices are not used
properly, or if they slip
Just once, viruses and
bacteria are exchanged
and the discasc process begins. One
mistake after 500 “protected™ episodes is
all it takes to contract a sexually
transmitted disease, The damage is done
in a single moment when rational
thought is overridden by passion.

Those who would depend on so
insecure a method must use it property
on every occasion, and even then a high
failure rate is brought about by factors
beyond their control. The young victim
who is told by his elders that this little
latex device is “safe” may not know he
ic mceliine lifelang nain and even death

In Defense of &

amessage from I

intercourse for a full
before starting any k
contraception.” That
of the experts who c:
“unrealistic” and *“ur

Even if we spent
'to promote condom 1
teenagers would still
consistently and prog
human beings and th
simply do not lend tt
disciplined response

But if you knes
going to have inte
wouldn’t you teac
about proper con

No, because that.
unintended conseque
recommending con
teenagers inevit
dangerous ide
sex” is achi
everybody
responsibk
todoit; (4
thing; anc
know the
things

one reason teenagers
intercourse is peer pr
anything we do to irr
body is doing it” rest
fewer . . . people whe
try. Condom distribu
not reduce the numbx
todisease . . . they ra

Want proof of the
federal government t
contraception progra
pregnancies have inc

EXHIBIT
pATE3[8[83

B

S D




‘There Is No
Safe Sex’

BY ROBERT C. NOBLE

he other night on the evening news, there was a
piece about condoms. Someone wanted to provide
free condoms to high-school students. A perky,
fresh-faced teenage girl interviewed said every-
one her age was having sex, so what was the big
deal about giving out condoms? Her principal replied that
giving out condoms set a bad example. Then two experts
commented. One was a lady who sat very straight in her
chair, white hair in a tight perm, and, in a prudish voice,
declared that condoms didn’t work very well; teenagers
shouldn’t be having sex anyway. The other expert, a young,
attractive woman, said that since teenagers were sexual-
ly active, they shouldn’t be denied the protection that
condoms afforded. I found myself agreeing with the prude.
What do [ know about all
this? I'm an infectious-dis-
eases physiclan and an
AIDS doctor to the poor.
Passing out condoms to
teenagers is like issuing
them squirt guns for a four-
alarm blaze. Condoms just
don't hackit. Weshouldstop
kidding ourselves.
I'm taking care of a 21-
year-old boy with AIDS. He
could have been the model

Condoms
don’t hack
it. Passing
them out

to teenagers
is futile.

EXHIBIT_4
DATE_3/[8[93

— ST 1

“Safer Sex.” Somuch for truthin advertising. Other nuggets
of advice: “If you know your partner is infected, the best rule
istoavoid intercourseiincluding oral sex). If youdodecide to
havesex withan infected partner, youshouldalicaysbesure
a condom is used from start to finish, every time.” Seems
reasonable, but is it really helpful? Most folks don't know
when their partner is infected. It’s not as if their nose is
purple. Lots of men and women with herpes and wart-virus
infections are having sex right now lying their heads off to
their sexual partners—that is, tothose who ask. Atour place
we are taking care of a guy with AIDS who is back visiting
the bars and having sex. “Well, did your partner use a
condom?" L ask. “Did you tell him that you're infected with
the virus?” “Oh, no, Dr. Noble,” he replies, “it would have
broken the mood.” You bet it would have broken the mood.
It’s not only the mood that gets broken. “"Condoms may be
more likely to break during anal intercourse than during
other types of sex . . .” Condoms also break in heterosexual
sex; one study shows a 4 percent breakage rate. "Govern-
ment testing can not guarantee that condoms will always
prevent the spread of sexually transmitted diseases.” That's
what the pamphlet says. Condoms are all we've got.
Nobody these days lobbies for abstinence, virginity or
single lifetime sexual partners. That would be boring. A bsti-

! nence and sexual intercourse with one mutually faithful

uninfected partner are the
only totally effective preven-
tion strategies. That's from
another recently published
government report.

Media messages: What am |
going to tell my daughters?
I'm going to tell them that
condoms give a false sense of
security and that having sex
is dangerous. Reducing the
risk is not the same as elimi-
nating the risk. My message

for Donatello’s David, an-
drogynous, deep blue eyes, long blond hair, as sweet and
gentle as he can be. His mom’s in shock. He called her the
otherdayand gave her two messages. 'm gay. I've got AIDS.
His lover looks like a fellow you’d see in Sunday school; he
works in a bank. He's had sex with only one person, my
patient (his second partner), and theyv've been together for
more than a year. These fellows aren’t duminies. Thev read
newspapers. You think condoms would have saved them?
Smart people don’t wear condoms. I read a study about
the sexual habits of college women. In 1975, 12 percent of
college women used condoms when they had sexual inter-

willfly in the face of all other
media messages they receive. In the movie “The Tall Guy,” a
nursegoestobed withthe “Guy” characterontheirfirstdate,
boasting that she likes to get the sex thing out of the way at
the beginning of the relationship. His roommate is a nym-
phomaniac whois always in bed with one or more men. This
was supposed to be cute, “Pretty Woman” says you can find
happiness with a prostitute. Who are the people that write

. this stuff? Have the '80s passed and everyone forgotten
* sexually transmitted diseases? Syphilisison therise. Gonor-

course. In 1989, the percentage had risen to only 41 per- -

cent. Why don't college women and their partners use
condoms? They know about herpes. They know about
genital warts and cervical cancer. All the public-health
messages of the past 15 years have been sent, and only 41
percent of the college women use condoms. Maybe your
brain has to be working to use one. In the heat of passion,
the brain shuts down. You have to use a condom every
time. Every time. That's hard to de.

Ican't say I'm comforted reading a government pamphlet

called “Condoms and Sexually Transmitted Diseases Espe-
cially AIDS.” “Condoms are not 100 percent safe,” it says,
“but if used properly will reduce the risk of sexually
transmitted diseases, including AIDS."” Reduce therisk of a
disease that is 100 percent fatal' That’s all that’s available
between us and death? How much do condoms reduce the
risk? They don't say. So much for Safe Sex. Safe Sex was a
dumb idea anyway. I've noticed that the catchword now is

rheaishardertotreatandincreasingamongblack teenagers
and adults. Ectopic pregnancies and infertility from sexual-
ly transmitted diseases are mounting every year. Giving
condoms to high-school kids isn't going to reverse all this.

That prim little old lady on TV had it right. Unmarried
people shouldn’t be having sex. Few people have the courage
tosay this publicly. In the context of our culture, they sound
likecranks. Doctorscan’t fix most of the things you can catch
out there. There’s no cure for AIDS. There's no cure for
herpesorgenital warts. Gonorrheaandchlamydialinfection
canruinyourchancesofevergetting pregnantandcanharm
vour baby if you do. That afternoon in the motel may leave
you with an infection that you’ll have to explain to your
spouse. Your doctor can’t cover up for you. Your spouse’s
lawyer may sue himifhe tries. There is nosafe sex. Condoms
aren’t going to make a dent in the sexual epidemics that we
arefacing. Ifthe condom breaks, you may die.

Noble is a professor of medicine at the University of
Kentucky College of Medicine, Lexington, Ky.



EXHIBIT_D

DAT 3
SIL D

By a.chin% ‘ot six” ,_pfa@_f:a,&m_%_ﬁ;_Mo._/l/_{a/u‘ma
. =theole, you are eflectively thwine 4B Jesnaders
o 4 welves LT.hemfofe,r._wé_ne.@cﬂE & resoludion™]
_to offiem my rigntoond the righs of all LT
fenacp(s 4o hawe o haven Brom Ha_ammense
| modlio_cncl_poer pressuive tohaw Sex. st FA
- . Osoneeent oo rs =6 heol l//lﬁé_-,b@C.QML_@*ba wn .

 Srom druos andl_alechol j
TF one of you unte 1o osk ateonoger

stond st §on o stwet _corner and_eithe
| | yell f‘ Vicqin’_or yell “condem’”. Most Jeens |
‘__\L____LQOW_\@\_cpf o _scram” condom . Vs onic

i

""Q\j(\; N_Ouf a’zcl!zfy_ith_\/.LCgLa_)st_Q_mb@ffa 32100, 1 ol !
' while_condomiis et Why 7 Recause._comtacaplids. |
% aue_ccmtamﬂy*@e@@dﬁcussed;uweg :

*‘/\J covﬂ(h@rci&(s_,ﬁck\cjc\zmeimcﬁ_agugs_@p@ (s. The

_a(reae of _sex messaqes s olfwholmiao to

Yosgprs who_alaady hal hormonss fo 4 [

US not Ho woit. W needh o upice 4o tell

. The T‘f-mﬂ\ni to_nfmild us Mot we arent re@@ﬁ/_.___a

. dofoce e censequons 44 sex i od youth.

e Iff's:{tm_@__\MCLLSom Q.WG%MS_WL((_ comd i
o sQually active wih or wofoud an abstainena .

o




S— _,pfcgfam Bukdhere thatis_no veason J_LO__QMCLLVCL%(
o Haese woho e Lmswe_c% _whether ‘f,Q_.&QUé SQ%

—___1 g\\& Cw\n\/‘:{ﬁ OUL UL Q}H/\L‘t\/ } o

?:# As T soiol in +he Senate  Commi Hee. - wmgew
ot _leoking foc_love ound latex s pet o veplacement
ﬁ e want. yauf_jwme ond_oHention, not akox o

|

|

|

condems. Tt s not Ly +o ignore us. _m nclas
__toncloms @ ud__nteﬂ‘us to Lind lowe anel_otlentOa

Comn e 0[50
— Lwhe e 0156

Uslike s preilous aenerations, the fencer
e _tedasy do At _heor e cemmen_son 504150
MESE0Qe 1o SR our Uirginity B horriage

L
./

_________@w_v_w MeehoQ00 M_C.OQCQ,@%L[LM(A 17%



o

(o

«-98e Jo ssa[paefau ‘sn jo j|e 10§ pood
-8y L)jiqeaaulna jo asuds yjedy vy,, ‘1919 anok
uj pes nof sy ‘pip 3 1q ‘widy) 03 uaddey pnod

L] 14Bnoy) uoyj[jul Z| 250Y) Jo JUOU JBY) NS WL, ]
*S[OUI[O[JOP JUNWIU] PUB HOPIBPIBIII
[ejyuawt ‘yjeap jusju ‘awrodnoe Lousugaid assaape
‘£)INA9)uy aae sLS £q pasned suopedpduted sno
-|128 )80 IY) JO W08 ‘Y)8AP SIPISAY 938 Jo sIAL
62 1apun ajdoad uy and20 asoy) jo SpAYJ-OM L, "J83IL
YoBa uopdajuj pajjywmsusy; L[jenxas 8 axnbos ysn
ayj} uj suosiad uopjjw Z1 pIjewIsd ue jei) ja8d uj
S]83AJL ‘83D]AIDS UBWINY] puv Y)[eay Jo judwrjaud
-2 "$°N Yy Aq paysjiqnd ‘uopudsdig ATH/ALS

JO uosjAY( 3Y) Jo jroday [enuuy Y661 YL,
*820udjsadxa:-anof areys o)
ydnoud Fupred J0) pus ‘19119] Sujudyduad anof o)

nof yueyr SYINYOM TUVD H11IVIH ¥ViaG

HINHOM HHV) HLTVHH
HAOHATTOD — 2Ininj ano ale pdoad Sunok
asoy} Inq ‘Aqqy ‘papuim-3uo] os aq 0} L1108
‘saj[iurej juated-om) worj ase
(Lyuxofewr e jou j1) Luew pue ‘saadordwd JupwIuId
-A08 ‘SI9YIOM [RID0S ‘SIOUORA) ‘SIIISTUIW ‘Sasinu
‘s1adme] ‘s10)00p ade sjuared J1ay], ‘spunoad
-jaeq pasladop woaj SwWod jou op SHUIPNYS Isayy,
suoniqiyut say
JO SIY paonpalt sey [OYoI]B asneddq uoyjenys peq
e ojur 51938 snolned AJlaeuplo st oym uosiad ay)

v

u2}J0 00} [[V 1940 — Jou)red [BnXas auo A[uo pey
$BY [enplAIpu] oY) ‘uayjO "sriondsiwoad Jo Fupreoun
~‘aiqisuodsa.riy ‘yusIoud] jou aar aof. ‘wey) 03 uad
 -dey JaAau pnod 31 JyBnoy} sjuspnys asayy Jo [V
*XJAJ3D J3Y UO (SNJIIA
1zem [ej1uad 8y}) AJH SBY aYs J8Y} SUIBI] J3Y}0
ay) ‘193] mmmc [eJo4ag “jusudaad sy ays JBYj SUIBI]
auo0 ‘wrexa oy} jo ABp ay) uQ ‘Wexa [ed130[0d9
-u43 }s11] 19y} SARY S9)BUIUIOOT UBLIYSITJ OM], G
‘sjuap
-Nys B[BUI 07 Y)IM JOBJUOD [8nXas sey ays ‘pollad
anoy-gy ® J9AQ "A[[8Nnxas Jno Jupoe saAJoAU] SSAUJ]
J9H "£)1[eal Y)IM yono) sasof swiajqold [eardoroyo
-Asd jo £103sy snotaaad e yjm uswom Sunok v
*aq (s Buryse) Juanbasqns S|y jo sjnsax
9y} Jeym mouy 3,uop | Inq ‘@AnjeaaU s| 1533 AIH SIH
(*anuay sy 1) ‘uonodjul opsunitoddo pajerea-sqlv
ue padojaaap ays jey) s JouIny ‘peap SI Xas pa
-199j0adun pey ay woym Yjim juapn)s sjewsj Sunok
B JeY) pauted] Jsnl sey oy °A[o)BIPIWWI} UIIS
aq 0} Juiyse A[jednjuelr; ‘sqeo uew Sunof v ‘¢
‘uew Sunok

ay) mouy| UaAa | Jey) I3y 0} ISO[ISIP JOU [[IM pue

jouued | — paiouoy aq }snwi AJ[ERUBPLJUC) ‘IS
9l mou pue — Jay [19) 03 moy YIIm pafadnys pey
aH "1sed ayy u sedaay [euag J0) Wiy pajeat) asey

I "eaae [B}IUAS BY) UT SBJ0S YIIM J3JUID Yj[eay oy}

0} puatajLuid jsemau siy s8urrq uew Sunof vy g
‘Burareos
0) anp mwa:m:mo.a Jeqn) asey Lew JO PIIYD B ATOD
-u0d Jaadu Lewr ays jey)) aae aurly ‘diysuorje[al [en
-Xa$ & U PaAJoAUl S| 9ys Jey) Jno pujj [[Im sjuated
J9Y j8Y) SI Jedj 1s9j8ald JoY padewrep A|qeredaty;
Apeare uoc a1e soqn) uerdojjey Jay jBYy) adjuetensd
ou S aJay} ‘SoN0IqUUEB A] YIIM UDAT] "I3)U3D yj[eay
ay) 0} sawod pazijeydsoy aq }snwi ays jey) a1aA

-3s 0S uorydajug diafed e Yjm uewom Junod vy °1
:suorjen)s
A\0] © 9)BJaI [ JI pue)sIapun pinom nos sdeyiag
‘ofde
Jo sso[paedax ‘sn jo [[e 10§ avoom s[ £)Iqerauma jo
asuas Ayj[eay e Jng ‘sied aga[[00 Jay/siy sulanp
9AT)OR A[BnXas (9q [[Im 10) S| sndwied uo saAllIe
oyMm juapms £1249 Jey) Sulwnsse | wIe Jou ‘woop
pug woo]3 jo joydoad e oq 0) Suydr; jou w, I
‘uorjeu ay} ssotoe sasndured uo juasaid
yonwr AI9A a1e (SQLS) Soseasip pajjiwisues) 4]
-[enxas jey) s)uapnis ano o) agessowr ayy jo8 03 moy
s 2133n0)s | aeak L1eaq “Burjas yjreay ada[jod
e ut Jeuopoead asinu e we | sAQEY HWIA

wmm__OU }D 941 JO S}ID} Y} UINDY

Agav dvia

IDIAAV 8 SOIWOD

€661 ‘€T Asonuof .a@?_:—cw,.,.-coi Oue|9H ‘piodey Eww:wawv:_l

e .&l{mﬂ’)\. ettt ol € B 0 g eI b b 2t et b el i B A ik o o e By b3S

RPN ORI

Bl P WS Yr pwey *0 ¥ S




EXHIBIT—Z
DATE__3[8[9

SR 25

Education and Cultural Resources
RE: FOR Senate Joint Resolution 23

We come to you today as parents of two daughters; age 10 and 12.
We are in support of Senate Joint Resolution 23.

Children and youth are bombarded with many messages: one of which
is "JUST SAY NO" to drugs and inappropriate touch. These are good
messages that teach youth how to protect themselves. Yet, on the
other hand they are told that concerning their sexual practices

that they can engage in "SAFE SEX", all that they need is a condom.
What are our children hearing? Maybe we should instruct our childern
that it is best not to do drugs, (but since they will do it anyway),
here is how to practise "SAFE DRUGS" or "SAFER DRUG USE". Of course
this it ridiculous and those in the DARE Program see the folly in
it. "JUST SAY NO" is the only safe alternative. We have seen our
daughters make informed, responsible choices against drug use. The
Dare Program, which promotes drug abstinence has had a positive
influence. It is our hope that they would hear similar choices
concerning their sexual practices as they reach young adulthood.

As parents we strongly urge you to support Senate Joint Resolution
23 for our daughter's sake, for your children's sake. Thank you.

/4 /(%‘\

Michael T. Stevenson, MSSA

ura F Stevenson
PO Box 122
Ft. Harrison, Montana 59636



2661 ‘0l Jaquieldeg  uononuisdj oland jo 89440

\

*$$9] 1O S[IIW 9f Im 000‘00Z$ JO 1w Aed 301A10s 1qap [BNUUE UB I0UBUY PNOd sjooyds Y31y asay ‘[esodoid et Jepupn)

66°CY 018029 - 000°002 gie'ee ool SH 4og Ly00yq MH
66y gL22l 000°002 9£5'629'} 00! SH of[1a1aua) opedse)
£8°'SY 92°6S 000'002 LLL'sze'e 96 SH £s[jeA spjorys Nred
4 A%% 86°9S 000'002 6€1'01G'E 66 SH 4sqodg s[erue(
EL'EY 8v°'9v 000°002 €18'20e'y 20l SH Aue], sutely
96°0¢ 96°0€ 000'002 ¥80'09¢'9 2ot SH uommoprey puepEIYM
Se°.2 ge'22 000'002 6€6'L1E'L 86 SH 1as°4) Ayaqr]
8e°L1 8cL1 000'002 - EV1'80S L1 2ol SH uoxoN siopues
a1o P e yuowfeq uonenjeA ANV wnsiq Ayumo)
jualImn) 901AI3G 1q3(J J|qexe ]l
paxinboy s[jIN 1661 183X XB] SIITAL 991A13S 199 uo joedu]

*(3qop Suipurisino ou sey IOLSIP A wuvu.:mmuv yoofoxd
3utp[ing © Joj djqejieAr UOI[|TUI 7§ ISBI] 18 SABY P[NOoMm SJUAPIYS 00 G SIoLSIp Jooyds 43y jie ‘Jesodoid sy Jopun)

00,'S¥0'C  L6¥'vi 9ig'ze 001 SH 4og Ayooy H
00L'S¥0'C  162'EEL 9£5'629'1 004 SH 2I[iAIaua) apeose)
2/8'€96't  008'81S'L  LLI'SLE'E 96 SH 4aijeA SpIoms yred
€¥2'620'2  €95'6S't  6EL0IS'E 66 SH £eqoog sjerueq
v19'080'  992'9€6't  €18'20E'V 2ot SH Auay aLreld
860'£06'c  8€0'206'2  ¥80'09¥'9 A} SH UOIMO[IBH  puepeaym
€/€'062'C  €/£'062'€ . 6€6'LLE'L 86 SH 1215940 Apoqr]
v99'821'S  $99'8L1'S . E¥I'80S'LL 201 SH uoxoN siopueg
410 P mel uoneniep  GNV wmsiq £yumod
juam) dlqexs ],
uonmmuI 399 1661 389X el Anoede) Buipuog uo joedur]
Te 95 o S[ITAl 901A13S 193 01 PIY aseq xe], pasjuereny) A[ddy o) fesodoad
m@ \m_ﬁ —31va /qmm @“ Suipun,] [0OYO§ UO F0NIO)) IYBISIOAQ 9ANBISIZa]

LI




0€Z'vL9$
0

0

16T'L
vSy'8s
888°CL

0
700°€9
060'¥8C
0S5 ‘8S1

aw|s 0)
180D 419
pawmnsy

600°1ZL 1S
0

0

OLL'¥1
T€€°0L1
698°€01

09%'v0T
yeL'stl
TE9'8LL
£1L€TE

yuowfeg

r YA R YA
$IL'LS
%9¢°6¥
%E6°1S
r JANIA

%000

%1£°0S
%6¥9t
%96°8y

swys

MRS IG3d NS

¥661 Ad
«paefoag

¥8v'vL
%8C°CY
%¥9°0S
% LO'8Y
%8767

%01°¢01
% 69°6¥
%1S°€9
$¥O'1¢

oiugg
Pmsiq

\

‘sjusmfed 9014198 )qIp [ENUUB-TIIS OM) JUWINSSE OS[B SINPWINSI Y], ‘[saoidde
Jo sfep o UNPIM spuoq [00Yds JO 9fes pue sjuomIAud 9OIAISS 1QIP [9AS] SWINSSE PUB OU] YHomsog-me(q £q unJ sompeyss juswled
90IAIIS 1QOP UO PISBQ 918 SUONIIN0IJ °PIOS UIAQ 9ABY SPUOQ IS} JO 00U s8 suonadfoid are syuomAed 3014198 1GOP [[V »

€661 1184

£661 11ed

£661 ounf

£661 [dy

£661 ‘T K1enugag

7661 ‘€ 19qmarON
7661 ‘€ 19qUPAON
7661 ‘€ 19quAAON
7661 ‘y1 Kenugog

uonoa[g puog
jo seq

Burpuog
Bupuay
3urpuoy
3mpuog
Surpuog

pesoiddy
peaoaddy
poaociddy
paaoiddy

smug

000°STL 6

000°00$"6
000°000°01$
000°18$
000°000°C$
000'¥¥T'1$

000°00%°T$
000'00S‘1$
000°00Z°6$
000'008‘€$

onss| puog
jo 371§

sonssf [90],

unej[en wIy uvwezog

neAvy SH 9[IASUAYS

uoRL SH PRy e

F1e[D puUs SIM] WI[H BUSIIH IS¥Y
B[NOSSIA W[y ofo]
uos19JJo( SH 11s9agm
uosI9lof W [[FYATYM
B[NOSSIA w5 BINOSSIN

Ji8]D) pum SIMY] wWajy vudjoH
Kuno) ms1q 00908

$661 [83S1d

*SIN[BA JjIU JOLNSIP €64 Jusn v&u_zo_-o o18 sa8eujuaored Jounsip pue Jels YL, £661 [89SY Ul pedjusiend si se
‘load] [004os YB1Y ot 1% AN/ 1od 9p*Gp§ PUV [9A9] AIaUSWOd oy 18 gN /[T 3od /8L [§ 2u1ens 0)
ams o £q popraoid s1 piv g 1O WY SAWNSSE JqQ¥) SYL, "SINSSI PUOq JOLNSIP [00Yds UO SHuIWAR D1AIIS 1P
[nute Iysw 0) PIIAS] 9q 13w Ny} $91A9] By L11odoid Auw Jo oIvgs Au)s pus JOLNSIP O SmOYs I[qe) SIY ]

SIOLNSI(] [00YOS BUBRIUOIN I0) SuIpusaq 10 passed sanss| puog
(AdoD Burpeay p1yL) Z¢ [I€ 1BUSS

uonaNAIsu| d1angd o 80O



‘sjuomifed 991A198 1qop JeNUUB-TWIIS OM] JUINSSB OS[B SNBWNSI o], ‘[eaordde
Jo sfup ¢ uTgIm Spuoq [00ds Jo J[es pus SHUAWARd 90IAIIS JqIP [9AJ] FWNSSE PUB *OU] YIOMSOg-UTE(] £q UTI SIMNPIYos Juswred
OOIAISS Q9P UO PIsEq 9Iv SUONII0IJ °PIOS UIAQ IAWY SpuUOq IsAY) Jo Juou s¥ suondeford s1e suewled 9o1A198 1GOP [V «

800°SLE‘I$  S69°CBE‘ES 000°STL 6€S sonss] [810,
T6¥°90C S1C°608 $TS'ST B8YYL £661 118 8uwpuad (000005 6 une|[en Wy uewazog
088°z6¥ 006'€S8 $TIL'LS %8BTV €661 Iled  3utpuad 000°000°01$ TjeAvy - SH 9IIIASTAdNS
$66'8 0cT'sl %9€'6v %¥9°0S £661 ounf  Burpudd 000'I8$ uoyp], SH PIeyiteg
I87°'L8 $L0°891 %€6'IS %L0'8Y £661 Iudy  Buipudd  000'000°C$ NIB[D pue SIm] wo[y Sud[OH IS8y
SPE‘SL 0LE‘LOT %LI'OL %E8°6T £661 ‘vz Laenuqay  3upudd 000‘vHT‘IS B[nossI wa[g ojo]
0 0SL‘¥0T %000 %0I°€0l 2661 ‘€ 19quIAON  paaoiddy  000°‘00+°TS uosIayjof SH I1sgagm
88¥°€9 002'921 %1£'0S %69°6F 7661 ‘€ 1quaroN  peaoxddy  000°00S°1$ UOSIdJJof woly [[PYATYM
£69°€87 SPS'LLL %6v'9E %1S€9 2661 ‘€ 19quaAoN  peaorddy  000°00Z°6$ BnosSIlN - W[ enossIy
£68'9S1 oTr'oze %9680 %¥0°IS 2661 ‘vl &renuqag  peaorddy  000°008°€S HIB[D pUB SIMI] W[ BUIPH
aws 0 JuemAieg o1eyg areys uonxRy puog smuls onss| puog Aumo) PINsi( [00Yog
10D 419 QIARG 199 WS PLISIq jo seQq joomig _
parsmnsyg 'S661 A4

~ spooloig G661 [eISlg

*SON[EA J[IU JOLISIP £6A.] Suisn pojenojes 218 s98wyusoied JoLNSIp pus Awys YL €661 [89SY Ul pedyurieng st se

‘[9as] jooyos g8y o 3¢ GN /[T 3od 9p* Sy PuE [9A9] K1muowds oy 18 gNV/[Ifm Jod £g°L 1§ uIEnS 0)
aus o) £q peptaouad s1 piv g 10 19 SoWwNssSe 9qe) SYJ °SONSSI puoq JOINSIp [ooYos U0 sjuemifed 901A198 1qop
[snuus oyEw 0) PIIAJ] 9q B ) $9149] x®) fredord Luw Jo Q1vys SE)s puw IOLNSIP ) SMOYS Q8 SIY ],

wﬁmbma [00YOS BURIUOA 10} SUIpusd 10 passed sanss] puog
(AdoD utpesy piryL) z¢ IIig S9BUSS

T gS
I I T3ivd
T &; H1giHX3 ., uononasu o%% 89|




EXHIBIT__9

DATE___3[8/03
Amendments to Senate Bill No. 138 SB_I58

3rd Reading Copy

Requested by Representative Wyatt
For the House Committee on Education

Prepared by Andrea Merrill
March 8, 1993

1. Title, line 6.

Following: "LEVIES;"

Insert: "REQUIRING CERTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICTS TO REPAY AN
OVERDISTRIBUTION OF FOUNDATION PROGRAM MONEY FOR SCHOOL
FISCAL YEAR 1991 THAT IS ATTRIBUTABLE TO AN OVERDISTRIBUTION
OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT SEVERANCE TAX REVENUE;"

2. Page 2, line 17.
Following: "tax"
Insert: "; and

WHEREAS, Saco Elementary School District No. 12A, Saco High
School District No. B, Whitewater Elementary School -District No.
20AA, and Whitewater School District No. D, "Phillips County,
received foundation program money in excess of the districts’
foundation entitlements for school fiscal year 1991."

3. Page 10, line 1..

Following: page, line 25

Insert: "NEW SECTION. Section 2. Repayment of foundation
program meney. Beginning July 1, 1993, and by June 30,
1998, Saco School Districts No. 12A and B and Whitewater
School Districts No. 20AA and D, PhHillips County, shall
repay any overdistribution of foundation program money for
school fiscal year 1991 attributable to an overdistribution
of local government severance tax revenue in the following

amounts:

' Saco School District No. 12A $135,682
Saco School District No. B 102,003
Whitewater School District No. 20AA 121,924
Whitewater School District No. D 73,196 "

Renumber: subsequent section

1 SB013803.aam



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
VISITOR REGISTER

cautakRens & Culduvad Qr;omre)comumfrnz BILL No. Iz &
DATE Er/@‘}?} SPONSOR (8) SEIATC- CRESE L ELD
PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT

OPPOSE

NAME AND ADDRESS | REPRESENTING
- B . o o

fafCLM.(R‘\CLM/ | Gacdiner *‘\g;\q{tb(”f@»l >(

ﬁl//’ /l/ 7/’/ // o~ 6/ ‘/"’/,7/7/’ /1/,////// \'";._,";/I/[Z,’V,/’ ;

Ahw %cuuuh H i W’ Ll X
\)\)‘ 5 ﬂ\ \ C \\\\S‘Q{ ("\Vi(,?\,\f C\ "\\’\‘i(\i\( ”i‘\(”\ E\DOO\ y

j N ) o ) ,
-:g /1\ 4] (:\/4 /D Z '/' TCJ 7 (D/‘?”' l e H /g /l Jc /4 e / ~J >(
%’:&%&LZ %“0#7(4 ﬁ ‘7/}(,L 1 M

4 A

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED TESTIMONY WITH SECRETARY. WITNESS STATEMENT FORMS
ARE AVAILABLE IF YOU CARE TO SUBMIT WRITTEN TESTIMONY.



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
VISITOR REGISTER

Cdutadion S Cuitwold  Royources coMMITTEE BILL No. S42 2D
DATE 2 tQ_( 93 SPONSOR (8) CNFTTRR. XE
PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT

NAME AND ADDRESS | REPRESENTING opeosz
l/g /V Fm 7&5}
GUY\A SZ(JCIV»7 DQev/- ((iQ A/?\t[ Sel‘t

Lie 5N | .
f\m’m A L. %ﬁ lOQ:tQ. Desrlroles @ /U\,b/\g Qé

»'%am Lee Dtvant Se/F
L Koot Ot (ptde 50 Ve
Wi FA it S| GilF
A

Undee Lir R

S AL Af\/ VIARKI A | menT . s e oF Chorci

<R [T

P

S AT onl “{“\(}\:F MT OATH @M FEPEL LT

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED TESTIMONY WITH SECRETARY. WITNESS STATEMENT FORMS
ARE AVAILABLE IF YOU CARE TO SUBMIT WRITTEN TESTIMONY.



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
VISITOR REGISTER

cducekisn ¢ Cultirod Qegource C COMMITTEE BILL No. SO 230
DATE 31/ & /,9:3 SPONSOR (8) N To R, PROWN
PLEASE PRINT - PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT

OPPOSE

-/;87294} }4%@0) o VAN -
A
(\?lﬂ&\&-—-v Cc ?Q% @C 1

NS

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED TESTIMONY WITH SECRETARY. WITNESS ETATEMENT FORMS
ARE AVAILABLE IF YOU CARE TO SUBMIT WRITTEN TESTIMONY.



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

VISITOR REGISTER

cdueedion S Cultmd PeSouvces comMITTEE BILL NO. _S50 32
DATE 3(5/ o3 SPONSOR (8) CVETCR LA LK

PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT

T & Mwﬂm

lzx/)w

NAME AND ADDRESS || REPRESENTING suerors [ oreose

SAKE GAllAGHER

/Z(‘WC (,K/Z %’///‘[Z/L

ng/\g_ LC/
Y T

7\4 ///ML r\é ////7/~

{

% /[/ fﬁbﬂ/mw/%

ﬁ/?FU ,”7.42////7

4
) A e

SppEL 0

Vi

(/Zéanﬁ/ j/_// 7 ///
5 I éltrfmujm/

| \f\)\\!\;\ X@&M g( ..(/;\u; t S

[Sod Arnsercpn VY
Mad Wﬂ’\ Quutuwm viAan
/ ST = A e
Do, | WASa .
/{/'* M e | = 7
Db (oo |vmedde ol 2

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED TESTIMONY WITH SECRETARY.
ARE AVAILABLE IF YOU CARE TO SUBMIT WRITTEN TESTIMONY.

L‘Zﬁ’.",\uﬁ /EE AN oA
/
/ I

MAsGo /) ZZ 5N
i1

WITNESS STATEMENT FORMS




HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
VISITOR REGISTER

H 32
COMMITTEE BILL NO. D
DATE SPONSOR (8)

PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT

NAME AND ADDRESS REPRESENTH\IG

OPPOSE

(g h = any

JMWJFiWH TL@MJ‘ o}p@; \‘préw« Sl L

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED TESTIMONY WITH SECRETARY. WITNESS STATEMENT FORMS
ARE AVAILABLE IF YOU CARE TO SUBMIT WRITTEN TESTIMONY.





